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From: Jerry Flynn
Sent: May-03-15

To: 'jessie.adcock@vancouver.ca'; 'gregor.robertson@vancouver.ca'; ‘clraf-
fleck@vancouver.ca'; 'clrball@vancouver.ca'; 'clrcarr@vancouver.ca'; 'clrde-
genova@vancouver.ca'; 'clrdeal@vancouver.ca'; 'clrjang@vancouver.ca';
'clrlouie@vancouver.ca'’; 'clrmeggs@vancouver.ca'; 'clrreimer@vancou-
ver.ca'; 'clrstevenson@vancouver.ca'

Cc: 'Duncan McCue'

Subject: City-Wide Wi-Fi in Vancouver City - Indefensible Decision!
Dear Ms. Adcock,

As a retired military officer whose specialties for 22 years were Electronic
Warfare (EW) and Signals Intelligence (SIGINT), | suspect that your honest
and understandable ignorance of the recondite electromagnetic spectrum,
including radio and microwave frequencies, pulsed non-thermal, non-ioniz-
ing radiation have allowed you to endorse if not actively champion the City
of Vancouver's unfortunate decision to allow Telus Corp to install its city-
wide Wi-Fi! My arcane military background and expertise compel me to in-
form you and the City that you have both allowed yourself to blunder into
what, unless the City rescinds this decision, will prove to be the most impru-
dent, dangerous, litigious and costly decision in the City's history!

Please see the attachment. | am available to answer any questions you
and/or the City might have.

Respectfully,
Jerry Flynn
James G. ("Jerry") Flynn, Captain (Retired)
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attachment
May 3, 2015

Dear Ms. J. Adcock, BA, MBA
Chief Digital Officer
City of Vancouver,
Vancouver, BC, Canada

Dear Ms. Adcock:
Free City-Wide Wi-Fi for Vancouver

As a retired Electronic Warfare officer in Canada’s Armed Forces, | am com-
pelled to advise you that the City’s decision to implement city-wide, Wi-Fi is ex-
tremely ill-advised and fraught with danger because it ignores the growing
mountain of global evidence showing the very real dangers of the electromag-
netic pulsed, non-thermal radiation (EMR) emitted by all of today’s wireless ra-
dio devices, including Wi-Fi routers, cell phones, cordless phones, cell phone
towers, laptop and tablet computers, GPS, Bluetooth, etc. The City of Vancouver
must NEVER allow itself to forget the tobacco, asbestos, leaded paint and Thali-
domide debacles — all of which the same Health Canada and industry told us
were safe! Tragically, government and industry have teamed up, yet again, for
their own selfish reasons — at the expense of an unsuspecting and defenseless
public!

As Vancouver’s Chief Digital Officer, | should think that you have a professional,
moral and legal obligation to ensure that you, personally, maintain yourself cur-
rent with what is happening in other countries of the world, especially with re-
spect to wireless technology -- and with the controversy swirling around it in
many countries of the world. Naked corruption is everywhere, just as it was with
mankind’s earlier debacles. One can easily see it, if only one would look. But be-
cause it is your responsibility to ensure that only safe technology is permitted to
be used by and/or within City of Vancouver, you absolutely need to know that:

- Wi-Fi transmitters and all of today’s wireless radio devices emit what is called:
“low-level, pulsed, non-thermal microwave frequency radiation’ (non-thermal
EMR);

- Eminent non-industry scientists internationally say that the human brain is ex-
quisitely sensitive and can detect non-thermal EMR as weak as or one quadril-
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lionth of a Watt!

- Non-industry scientists know that a child’s brain absorbs five (5) times as much
non-thermal EMR as does an adult’s brain!

- Contrary to what Health Canada, the CWTA (Cellular Telephone and Wireless
Association), cell phone and wireless companies, and electric utilities all tell gov-
ernments and the public, world-class scientists globally say the only SAFE level
of non-thermal radiation is ZERO!

- Health Canada will not even admit that non-thermal EMR is harmful to people!

- Safety Code 6 provides no protection against non-thermal EMR!

- Militaries of the world have known for decades that “pulsed” non-thermal EMR
is even more harmful to humans, flora and fauna than is the continuous wave
EMR emitted by Microwave ovens!

- Militaries have known since the 1950s that frequencies between 900 MHz and
5 GHz are the most lethal to people, because they penetrate more thoroughly all
organ systems of the body. They are especially harmful to the brain, central
nervous system and immune system.

- Given the above, it is absolutely inconceivable that Industry Canada has as-
signed all of today’s wireless radio devices to operate on these very same milita-
rily-designated “lethal” frequencies! If this isn’t a crime against humanity, | don’t
know what is! Industry Canada’s ignorance and/or gross incompetence is put-
ting the lives of all people, flora and fauna in Canada at risk - as never before in
our history!

- World-class scientists say there is a direct correlation between the exponential
growth in non-thermal EMR-emitting wireless radio devices and the exponential
growth all countries have witnessed in today’s major illnesses, e.g., all cancers,
Leukemia, autism, Alzheimer’s, dementia, Parkinson’s, ALS, cataracts, heart
problems, etc.

- The radio frequency 2.4 GHz, on which Wi-Fi installations, Wi-Fi routers, Zig-
Bee transmitters in Smart Meters and all Smart appliances, cordless phones,
baby monitors, etc. emit their radiation, is the same frequency on which Micro-
wave ovens cook food and heat liquids! 2.4 GHz is known to be one of the most
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harmful frequencies to humans and other life forms! The question must be
asked: Why does our government allow industry to use it on us? Is this not gen-
ocide?

- Health Canada, the CWTA, the wireless, telecom and electric utility companies
don’t want you to know that there has never been a single credible peer re-
viewed scientific study produced anywhere on Earth proving that cell phones are
safe for humans to use when held next to the brain! (Cell phone radiation is no
different than that of a Wi-Fi router, baby monitor or Smart Meter; although their
operating frequencies may vary slightly.) www.bioinitiative.org

- Nor does today’s corrupt government/industrial complex want you to know that,
in 2000, the German Research Institute ECOLOG reviewed over 220 peer-re-
viewed and published papers that found strong indications for the cancer-initiat-
ing and cancer-promoting effects of high frequency electromagnetic fields used
by mobile telephone technology. The study’s sponsor, T-Mobile, simply buried
the report! http://www.hese-project.org/hese-uk/en/niemr/ecologsum.php

- Nor does today’s corrupt “complex” want you to know that the U.S. telecom in-
dustry’s own six-year (1993-1999) $28.5-million study of cell phones proved
they are not safe! That report too was buried! http://www.leaflady.org/Electro-
Smog.htm http://www.dirtyelectricity.ca/autism_and_emf.htm

- Nor does the “complex” want you to know that, in 2001, the first of at least five
major mobile phone companies took out global patents which revealed that cell
phones can cause cancers! "Cell Phone Companies Patent Cancer Shields," N.
Fleming and I. Cobain, The Times, London, 06-11-2001. https:/altered-
states.net/barry/newsletter212/shields.htm

- It surprises people to learn that just one scientist: Dr. Michael Repacholi was
instrumental in establishing the radiation “Exposure Limits” for three (3) agen-
cies! He and Dr. Maria Stuchly established them for Canada; then he moved on,
founded ICNIRP (International Commission on Non-lonizing Radiation Protec-
tion) becoming its inaugural Chairman, and established their Exposure Limits.
Next he moved to the WHO (World Health Organization) where he led a 10-
year, $250-million International EMF Study to determine safe Exposure Limits
for both EMR and EMFs. Utilizing mostly industry scientists, WHO’s Exposure
Limits were finally determined. Eyebrows shoot skywards and mouths drop
when people notice the shocking similarity between the radiation Exposure Lim-
its of Health Canada, ICNIRP, the WHO, IEEE (Institute of Electrical and Elec-
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tronics Engineers) and the FCC (Federal Communications Commission)! Dr. Re-
pacholi is now a consultant for industry.

- Today’s corrupt government/industrial complex don’t want you to know that, in
2008, the European Parliament (28 countries, 500-million people) voted 522 to
16 to urge ministers to bring in stricter Limits for Exposure to radiation from cell
phones, cordless phones, Wi-Fi and other devices. New studies then showed
that "people who started mobile phone use before the age of 20 had more than
five-fold increase in glioma“ http://www.psrast.org/mobileng/mobilstar-
teng.htm#chtum

- Nor does the ‘complex’ want you to know that, in 2010, the CTIA’s (CWTA’s
counterpart in the USA: Cellular Telecommunications and Internet Association)’s
own VP External and State Affairs, K. Dane Snowden, told a public audience in
California: “I have not told you once, repeat, not once, that cell phones are safe.
The FCC is telling you they are safe!” http://ehtrust.word-
press.com/2010/12/20/has-the-fox-been-caught-in-the-henhouse/

- Nor do they want you to know that, in February of 2015, to protect its children,
the Government of France created its own national radiation agency — rejecting
ICNIRP’s obsolete (like Canada’s) thermal-based radiation Exposure Limits! As
of this year, France has banned Wi-Fi from kindergarten schools across the
country. All Wi-Fi routers in other schools must be turned off when not actually in
usel!

- Health Canada and its Industry friends certainly don’t want you to realize that
that since 2002, many schools and libraries in England and France, the Bavar-
ian Parliament, the Frankfurt City government, the federal German government,
Russia, Poland, the Austrian Medical Association, the Swiss, Belgian and Israeli
governments, the L.A. Teachers’ Union, The American Academy of Environmen-
tal Medicine, The International Society of Environmental Doctors, The Ontario
English Catholic Teachers’ Association, and many medical associations globally
all warn against using wireless technology. (Many references are available.)

- Extremely telling is that the major insurance companies of the world will not in-
sure wireless, mobile phone or electric utility companies against health-related
claims attributed to non-thermal EMR! This fact alone should cause Vancouver’s
mayor and council to rescind their recent decision to allow Telus Corp to install
city-wide Wi-Fi! Mayor and council would be well-advised to verify that the City’s
own municipal insurance would protect them against future lawsuits directed at
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them personally by citizens allegedly suffering from the constant pulsed non-
thermal EMR to which City-wide Wi-Fi would subject the public on a 24/7/365
basis in perpetuity? If the City’s insurance would not protect them, would their
personal insurance?

In closing, given all of the above, Ms. Adcock, | strongly urge you to discuss this
letter with Vancouver’s Mayor and Council. In light of today’s hard evidence, the
City of Vancouver would be well-advised to rescind its agreement with Telus
Corp immediately! Instead of following the City of Surrey, Lemming-like, in their
own ill-advised plan to implement City-wide Wi-Fi, the City of Vancouver has a
clear opportunity here to demonstrate strong, decisive leadership showing the
citizens of Vancouver and Canadians everywhere - and, indeed, the world - that
Vancouver, British Columbia’s Mayor and Council are: a) technologically enlight-
ened and, b) incorruptible! | am available to answer any questions.

Sincerely,
Jerry Flynn
James G. (“Jerry”) Flynn, Captain (Retired)

Jerry Flynn’s BIO

| am a retired Canadian Armed Forces captain who spent 22 of my 26 years in
the military in the arcane fields of Electronic Warfare (EW) and Signals Intelli-
gence (SIGINT). At the zenith of my career, | was the Executive Officer and Op-
erations Officer at one of Canada’s largest and most sensitive intelligence-gath-
ering stations, where for two years | personally directed some 200-plus spe-
cially-trained radio operators and technicians. Subsequently, | was posted into
National Defense Headquarters (NDHQ), Ottawa, into the Directorate of Elec-
tronic Warfare (DEW). In this two-year period, | worked closely with U.S., Cana-
dian and NATO army E.W. units, completed a lengthy NATO army EW officers’
course in Anzio, Italy and participated in a major NATO army EW field exercise
in the Black Forest of Germany. Earlier in my career, | conducted EW aboard
two Canadian warships in exercises with Canadian, U.S. and other international
naval allies. My bread and butter for more than 22 years was the radio fre-
quency (RF) spectrum.



